

4.1 Philippines Government Contact List

Philippines Government Contact List

For information on 'One Stop Shop' Government Agency Contact details, please see the following document:

[One Stop Shop - Government Contact Information](#)

Ministry and Department	National or Provincial /State Authority	Street / Physical Address	Name	Email	Phone Number (Office)
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	3rd Floor Old DSWD Building Batasan Complex, Constitution Hills Quezon City, 1126 Philippines	Secretary of DSWD Corazon Juliano Soliman	ccy@dswd.gov.ph www.dswd.gov.ph	+63 (02) 632 931 8116 Mob: 0917-599-0033 Fax: +63 (02) 632 931 8191
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	2nd Floor Old DSWD Building Batasan Complex, Constitution Hills Quezon City, 1126 Philippines	ASEC-Assistant Secretary, Institutional Development Group Vilma B. Cabrera	vbcabrera@dswd.gov.ph www.dswd.gov.ph	+63 (02) 632 214 3115 Mob: +63 (0) 917 599 0033 Fax: +63 (02) 632 9517112
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	n/a	OCD Administrator & NDRRMC Executive Director Alex Pama	ocda.ocd@gmail.com www.dswd.gov.ph	(632) 912-6675 /912-2424 Mob: 0917-515-9443
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	n/a	OCD NDRRMS Chief Lenie Alegre	dopcenbackup@gmail.com www.dswd.gov.ph	(632) 912-5668 /911-1406 Mob: 0917-558-5499
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	n/a	OCD Deputy Administrator, Romeo Fajardo	ocdda79ocd@gmail.com cddafajardo79@gmail.com www.dswd.gov.ph	(632) 421-3237
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	n/a	OCD Executive Officer, Dir. Honorato S. Delos Reyes	www.dswd.gov.ph	(632) 421-2074
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD	National	n/a	Senior Military Assistant /Operations Support Lt. Col. Edwin Sadag	ocd_opnsdiv@yahoo.com www.dswd.gov.ph	0917-582-1214
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development-Region V Bicol	Regional	Barangay Bagquis, Legazpi City Bicol, Albay	Bicol - Regional Director / RegionV Arnel Garcia	fo5@dswd.gov.ph www.fo5.dswd.gov.ph	<u>+63 (052) 820 4637</u> <u>Mob: 0906-276-7218</u> <u>Fax: +63 (052) 480 5754</u>
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development-Region V Bicol	Regional	Barangay Bagquis, Legazpi City Bicol, Albay	OIC Assistant RD / Region V Felix Armena	fo5@dswd.gov.ph	+63 (052) 820 4637 Fax: +63 (052) 480 5754

DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development- Manila	Regional	Manila	NROC Manila Rod Santos	n/a	856-3665/511-1259 Fax: 0916-428-6504
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development- Iloilo	Regional	Iloilo	NROC Iloilo Milo Gudmalin	n/a	Mob: 0920-948-5383
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development- Cebu	Regional	Cebu	NROC Cebu Ted Romo	n/a	Mob: 0947-996-1785/0918-908-0920
Social Welfare and Development- Tacloban	Regional	n/a	NROC Tacloban Vilma Cabrera	n/a	Mob: 0917-599-0033
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development – CAR	National	Cordillera Administrative Region Baguio City	Regional Director for CAR Leonardo P. Reynoso	focar@dswd.gov.ph focar.dswd.gov.ph	+63 (074) 442 8619 Fax: +63 (071) 442 7917
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development – CAR	National	Cordillera Administrative Region Baguio City	Assistant Regional Dir for CAR Isabel Nillas	focar@dswd.gov.ph focar.dswd.gov.ph	+63 (074) 442 8619 Fax: +63 (074) 442 8619
NDRRMC National Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Council	National	Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City	Exec. Director / Administrator OCD- Office of Civil Defense Major General Benito Ramos	www.ndrrmc.gov.ph	+63 (02) 421-1926 Mob: +63 (0) 918 934 5625 Fax: +63 (02) 912-6675
OCD – Office of Civil Defense	National	Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City	Officer in Charge /Executive Officer Atty. Priscilla P. Duque	ocd.gov.ph	+63 (02) 912-4832
OCD – Office of Civil Defense - IVA	National	Camp Vicente Lim, Calamba Laguna	OIC – Region IVA Vincent Tomazar	vftomazar@ndrrmc.gov.ph	+63 (049) 531 7266 Mob: + 63 (0) 917 500 6174 Fax: +63 (049) 834-4244
Province of Benguet Office of the Governor	National	Capitol, La Trinidad, Benguet	Governor Nestor B. Fongwan	kabengueta n@yahoo.com	+63 (074) 422 3223 Mob: +63 (0) 918 803 1189 Fax: +63 (074) 422 2004
Province of Albay Office of the Governor	Regional	Legazpi City, Albay	Governor and PDCC Chairman Joey Sarte Salceda	n/a	+63 (052) 4803772 Mob: +63 (0) 915 642 2741
DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development - 10	National	Region X - Cagayan De Oro	Atty. Araceli F. Solamillo	fo10@dswd.gov.ph fo10.dswd.gov.ph	+63 (088) 858-63-33 Fax: +63 (088) 858-85-99
NDRRMC National Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Council	National	Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City	Chief, NDRRMC Operations Center Dir. Edgardo Jollet, MNSA	www.ndrrmc.gov.ph	+63 (02) 421-1926 Fax: +63 (02) 912-6675
Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines	Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines	1300 MIA Road, Pasay City Manila	Director General LT. Gen. William K. Hotchkiss III AFP (Ret)	information@mis.caap.gov.ph http://www.caap.gov.ph	+ 632 879 91 04 + 632 879 91 02 Fax: +63 (02) 912-6675

Department of Agriculture (DA)	National	Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City	Secretary Proceso V. Alcala	webgroup@da.gov.ph www.da.gov.ph	+63 (02) 928 8741 to 65
Dept. of Environment & Natural Resources (DENR)	National	DENR Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, 1116 Quezon City	Secretary Ramon J.P. Paje	www.emb.gov.ph	+63(02) 929 6626 local 2258
Department of Health (DOH)	National	San Lazaro Compound, Sta. Cruz, Manila	Secretary Dr. Enrique Ona	www.doh.gov.ph	+63 (02) 7438 301 to 23
Department of Trade and Industries (DTI)	National	4F Industry and Investments Building 385 Industry and Investment Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat, Makati City, Philippines 1200	Secretary Gregory Domingo	www.dti.gov.ph	+63(02) 751 0384 Fax: +63 (02) 895 6487
Department of Transportation and Communications (DOTC)	National	The Columbia Tower, Ortigas Avenue, Pasig City	Secretary Joseph Emilio Abaya	webmaster@dotc.gov.ph	+63 (02) 724 6465/723 4698 Fax: +63 (02) 723 4925
Energy Regulatory Commission (ERC)	National	Pacific Center Building, San Miguel Avenue, Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1600	Chairperson Zenaida G. Cruz-Ducut	info@erc.gov.ph	+63 (02) 633 4556 local 777 Fax: +63 (02) 631 5871
National Committee on BioSafety of the Philippines (NCBP)	National	Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City, Metro Manila	Secretary Mario G. Montejo	www.ncbp.dost.gov.ph	+63(02) 837 2930 Fax: +63 (02) 837 2943
National Food Authority	National	Philippine Sugar Center Bldg, North Ave., Diliman Quezon City	Administrator Angelito T. Banayo	www.nfa.gov.ph	+63(02) 453 3900 +63 (02) 981 3800 Fax: +63(02) 921 7128
National Telecommunications Commission	National	BIR Road, East Triangle, Diliman Quezon City	Commissioner Gamaliel A. Cordoba	commissioner@ntc.gov.ph www.ntc.gov.ph	+63(02) 924 4042 Fax: +63(02) 921 7128
Sugar Regulatory Authority	National	North Ave., Diliman Quezon City	Administrator Ma. Regina Bautista-Martin	www.sra.gov.ph	+63(02) 455 3524/455 2135
Bureau of Customs	National	G/F OCOM Bldg., BOC, Port Area, Manila City	Commissioner Angelito Alvarez	BOCCommissioner@customs.gov.ph www.customs.gov.ph	+63 (02) 527 4537 / +63 (02) 527 4573
Bureau of Customs	National	G/F OCOM Bldg., BOC, Port Area, Manila City	Alternative Contact Mr. Shelby A Ruiz Alternative Contact Mr. Gil Atty Valera	sarui.ph@gmail.com BOCCommissioner@customs.gov.ph	+63 (02) 879 5180 +63 (02) 527 4603 Fax: +63 (02) 879 3421
Department of Public Works and Highways	National	Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila	Secretary	domingo.victor@dpwh.gov.ph www.dpwh.gov.ph	+63 (02) 304 3221 Fax: +63 (02) 304 3370

Department of Public Works and Highways	National	Bureau of Construction & Bureau of Maintenance Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila	n/a	http://www.dpwh.gov.ph/	+63 (02) 304 3000 +63 (02) 204 3370
Project Evaluation Division	National	Manila	Ms Solita V. Genota	genota.solita@dpwh.gov.ph www.dpwh.gov.ph	+63 (02) 304 3351